
Monvi I I e Ti mothy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Monville Timothy; Dunks Kristi 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Re: Cessna 402C Supplemental Inspection Document 
sect3-34. pdf; meb89-2-1 -Revision. pdf; meb89-2-1 .pdf; meb89-2-2. pdf; 00006. pdf; 
00010.pdf; ACS CPA Final Comments.pdf; MIT report upper trunnion rev 1 .pdf; N4652N R 
MLG MIT report.pdf; concern-Cessna 402 MLG revised 3 23 2010.doc; CE402C Landing 
Gear.pdf 

(See at tached f i l e :  sect3-34.pdf)(See at tached f i l e :  
meb89-2-1-Revision.pdf)(See attached f i l e :  meb89-2-l.pdf)(See at tached 
f i l e :  meb89-2-2.pdf)(See at tached f i l e :  00006.pdf)(See at tached f i l e :  
00010.pdf)(See at tached f i l e :  ACS CPA F i n a l  Comments.pdf)(See at tached 
f i l e :  M I T  r e p o r t  upper t r u n n i o n  r e v  l . pd f ) (See  at tached f i l e :  N4652N R MLG M I T  repor t .pdf )  
(See at tached f i l e :  concern-Cessna 402 MLG rev i sed  3 23 2010.doc)(See at tached f i l e :  CE402C 
Landing Gear. p d f )  

Eugene - From l o o k i n g  a t  these documents, t h e  i n t e n t ,  i n  my opinion, i s  t o  i nspec t  t h e  l u g s  
( lobes)  on t h e  main gear t o r q u e  l i n k  on l y .  
l o o k i n g  a t  t h e  upper b a r r e l .  

That i s ,  I see no evidence t h a t  t h e y  i n v o l v e  

Since t h e r e  a i rp lanes  were b u i l t  d u r i n g  1966 through 1985, I am u n c e r t a i n  what you a r e  ask ing 
i n  regards t o  age. 
25 years old,  and t h e  o l d e s t  a r e  44 years o l d .  
because o f  t h e i r  age. 

The youngest a i rp lanes  a re  a l ready 
The SIDs a re  a recen t  i n n o v a t i o n  by Cessna 

Please l e t  me know what e l s e  you need. Thanks. Gary 

From: Eugene Jester/ASO/FAA 
ASO-MIA-SO-FL-FSDO-19, Miami, FL 

To : Gary Park/ACE/FAA@FAA 

c c  : M o n v i l l e  Timothy < m o n v i l ~ ~ n t s b . ~ o v >  

Date : 08/16/2010 03:27 PM 

Subject :  Cessna 402C Supplemental I n s p e c t i o n  Document 

Gary J 

Please c l a r i f y  FAA's p o s i t i o n  on t h e  f o l l o w i n g  document: 
1. 
30-04.pdf" de le ted  by Gary Park/ACE/FAA] ) 
o f  t h e  main l a n d i n g  gear b a r r e l  and t r u n n i o n  assembly t o  i n c l u d e  t h e  lobes o r  j u s t  
f l u o r e s c e n t  magnetic p a r t i c l e  i n s p e c t i o n  o f  t h e  lobes o n l y ?  

Whether t h e  i n t e n t  o f  Cessna 402C Supplemental I nspec t i on  32-30-04 ( [attachment " s i d  32- 
r e q u i r e  f luorescent  magnetic p a r t i c l e  i n s p e c t i o n  
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2. 
t h a t  depending on age i s  recommended t o  be inspected by f l u o r e s c e n t  magnetic p a r t i c l e  
i n s p e c t i o n  repeatedly  a f t e r  a c e r t a i n  age? 

Is t h e  main l a n d i n g  gear and i t s  components such as b a r r e l  and t r u n n i o n  a r e  components 

Eugene Jester,  P M I  
South F l o r i d a  FSD019 - 
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